MacNeil, Jami

From: Bertocci, Cynthia S

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Allen J. Philbrick; Bailey Bolen; Bensinger, Peggy; Bertocci, Cynthia S; Burke, Ruth A;
Carol Ervin; Hallowell, Dawn; Jeffry Spinney; MacNeil, Jami; William A. Weary

Subject: Appeal of L-28397-4E-A-N: J Spinney, Alna

Attachments: 2020-04-13 Spinney L28397-4E-A-N receipt of appeal.pdf; Spinney L28397-4E-A-N

Service List.docx; Chapter 2 section 24 appeals.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
All:

| have attached a letter acknowledging receipt by the Board of Environmental Protection of an appeal of permit
L-28397-4E-A-N issued to Jeffry Spinney for a pier system and boat ramp on the Sheepscot River in Alna. |
have also attached a service list for this appeal, and a copy of Section 24 of the Department’s Chapter rule
governing appeals of Commissioner licensing decisions.

Please note that all correspondence with the Board on this matter must be copied to all persons on the
attached service list. Filings by electronic mail are sufficient and encouraged.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Cynthia S. Bertocci

Executive Analyst, Board of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333-0017
Phone: (207) 287-2452
Cynthia.s.bertocci@maine.gov



